



2AM-MEL1631 Design Report Waste Rock Storage Facility 3 Raise (WRSF 3)

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Wed, Aug 12, 2026 at 1:32 PM

To: Anne-Laurence Paquet <anne-laurence.paquet@agnicoeagle.com>

Bcc: Distro Meliadine <distro-2am-mel@nwb-oen.ca>

Good afternoon,

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt, on August 10, 2026 of Agnico Eagle's submission of the Design Report for the Waste Rock Storage Facility 3 Raise (WRSF 3).

Parties are invited to review and submit comments by the deadline of **September 2, 2026**.

Due to the overall file size copies of all documents can be accessed using the following link:

<https://public.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-MEL1631%20Agnico/3%20TECH/D%20CONSTRUCTION/Waste%20Rock%20Storage%20Facility%203%20Raise/>

Regards,

Robert Hunter
Licensing Administrator